
 
PURCHASING SECTION 

13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey BC  V3T 1V8 
Tel:  604-590-7274 

E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 
 

ADDENDUM #2 
 
 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) NO.:  1220-040-2016-011 

TITLE:  CLOVERDALE CURLING RINK 
REPAIRS 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  January 13, 2016 

CLOSING DATE:  prefer to receive Quotations on or 
before: January 28, 2016 

 
 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 

This Addendum is issued to provide additional information to the RFQ for the above named 
project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Contractor not being familiar with this Addendum.  This Addendum 
#2 contains two (2) pages in total. 
 
1. INFORMATION MEETING  

 
A second information meeting will be hosted by the City Representative to discuss the City’s 
requirements under this RFQ (the “Information Meeting”).  While attendance is at the 
discretion of Contractors, Contractors who do not attend will be deemed to have attended 
the Information Meeting and to have received all of the information given at the Information 
Meeting.   
 

 At the time of issuance of this Addendum a meeting has been schedule as follows: 
 

 Date:  January 19, 2016 
 

 Time:  10:00 a.m. Pacific Time 
 

 Location: 6150 176th Street, Surrey, BC.  Meet in Lobby 
 
Contractors are to examine the site prior to submitting a Quotation to fully acquaint 
themselves with all existing conditions reasonably inferable from examination of the site and 
its surroundings and the RFQ and to make allowance for such conditions in the Quotation.  
By submitting a Quotation, a Contractor represents that it has examined the site fully as to 
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all conditions, contingencies, risks and circumstances, local or otherwise, which might 
influence or affect the performance or the cost of the work, including but not limited to: 
location of the work, location of buildings on the site, adjacent properties, Contractor 
occupancy during the work, access and all other conditions that a competent Contractor 
experienced in work similar to the work would consider and take into account, and is further 
deemed to have included in the contract price all costs occasioned thereby. 

 
2. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Q1: How much of the exterior of the building is to be painted after piling work is completed? 
 
A1: The entire wall of affected areas are to be painted. 
 
Q2: How much of the interior of the building is to be painted after piling work is completed 

(Stairwell and backside of upper header block work)? 
 
A2: The entire wall of affected areas are to be painted. 
 
Q3: Is gas to be permanently or temporary relocated? 
 
A3: Gas is to be temporary relocated. 
 
Q4: Is excavation to be stockpiled and reused as required or removed from site? 
 
A4: Excavation is to be removed from site, replace with structural fill material. 
 
Q5: Can Stairs be stored onsite? 
 
A5: Yes. 
 
Q6: Will the slab jacking will be dealt with as CO? 
 
A6: No. 
 
Q7: Is a building permit required? 
 
A7: The City of Surrey is responsible for the building permit. 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #2 
 
 
 
All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents. 


